UPLAND CONTRACTING, INC.
1037 S. SULTANA AVENUEe P.O. BOX 3877
ONTARIO, CA 91761
909-983-3656 ¢ FAX 909-983-5801

February 7, 2017

Project Labor Coordinator
SDUSD PSA

4860 Ruffner Street

San Diego, CA 92111

Fax: (858) 496-1953
Email: ianderson1@sandi.net

Attention: Mr. Ivory J. Anderson, Jr. MSLS

Re: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement Construction and Major
Rehabilitation Funded By Proposition S (“PSA”)

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm Upland Contracting, Inc. agrees to be a party to and bound by the San Diego Unified
School District Project Stabilization Agreement - School Construction Major Rehabilitation Funded by
Proposition S (“PSA”) effective July 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July 28, 2009, the
Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the San Diego Building and Construction
Trades, the Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the Southwest Regional
Council of Carpenters, and Addendum No. 1, and as the PSA may, from time to time, be amended by the
negotiating parties or interpreted pursuant to its terms. Such obligation to be a party and bound by this
Agreement shall extend to all work covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the Project
pursuant to [SDUSD Contract No. CS-1 7-.0272-08 and Mira Mesa Stadium and Athletic Facilities],
and this Company shall require all of its subcontractors of whatever tier to be similarly bound for all work
within the scope of the Agreement by signing and furnishing to you an identical Letter of Assent prior to
their commencement of work.

Sincerely,

UPLAND CONTRACTING, INC.
A
By: William“J. McKernan, President

”




